

Hanna Loh

Phone: (403) 703-4984
Email: loh.hanna.k@gmail.com
Website: lohannak.wixsite.com/mysite

Profile

Recent graduate from the University of Alberta BFA - Production: Stage Management program. Pursuing a career in planning and organizing large scale events and stage productions. Experienced at managing all aspects of stage productions and large scale corporate events. Possess extensive communication skills, well-developed leadership skills, and professional administrative skills.

Education

- Bachelor of Fine Arts in Drama in Production - Stage Management with Distinction, University of Alberta (Edmonton, AB) - Graduated 2020
- High School Diploma, Crescent Heights High School (Calgary, AB) - Graduated 2016

Theatre Experience

Stage Manager (SM) / Assistant Stage Manager (ASM) - 2012-Present

Responsible for managing a multi-faceted stage crew and cast. Ensuring the success of a show by looking after all technical aspects to it's production.

- *Chrysothemis* - SM (UofA Studio Theatre - Winter 2020)
- *Richard III* - Wardrobe ASM (UofA Studio Theatre - Fall 2019)
- *Queen Lear is Dead* - ASM (Edmonton Fringe Festival - Summer 2019)
- *Mythic Family Jewels* - SM (Thousand Faces Festival - Summer 2019)
- *A String of Mythic Pearls* - ASM (Thousand Faces Festival - Summer 2019)
- *All For Love* - Props ASM (UofA Studio Theatre - Winter 2019)

Technical Director / Technician - 2012-Present

Oversee all technical direction of a stage production with a focus on lighting programming and operation.

- *Revolt. She Said. Revolt Again.* - Acting Technical Director (UofA Studio Theatre - Fall 2019)
- *Welcome to Thebes* - Technical Director (ABBEDAM - Fall 2019)
- *All Fall Down* - Head of Lights (Bleviss Laboratory Theatre - Winter 2016)
- Venue Jr. Technician (Calgary Fringe Festival - Summer 2015)

Actor - 2015-2019

- *Richard III* - Additional Chorus/Prince York body double (UofA Studio Theatre - Fall 2019)
- *Defined* - Actress (Ignite! Festival - Summer 2016 + Crescent Heights High School - Fall 2015)

Work Experience

- Pharmacy Assistant, Shoppers Drug Mart; Wetaskiwin, AB - September 2020-Present
Assist in pharmacy daily procedures by intaking perscriptions, counting and lablleing drugs, and releasing medications to proper personnel. Support pharماسists in ensuring a smooth operation of the pharmacy.
- Entertainment Assistant, Calgary Expedition and Stampede; Calgary, AB - Summer 2017, 2018 + 2019
Administrative assistant in the entertainment department for the months leading up to, and the operation of the annual 10-day event. Some duties include; final coordination of guest performers and setup of venues, compse entertainer welcome packages and accreditation, and run supplies across grounds to different areas that require support.
- Outtakes Team Lead, SilverCity CrossIron Mills Cinemas and XSCAPE Entertainment - February 2015-August 2016
Oversaw the consistent operation of the Outtakes section and delegated daily tasks.

Hanna Loh

Volunteer Experience

- Program Coordinator, Plastic Free YYC; Calgary, AB - January 2020-September 2020
Research, arrange and maintain all aspects of stage entertainment for the Zero Waste Festival. Including; workshops, panels, musicians, key note speakers, and rental equipment. Due COVID-19 was switched to a virtual festival and focused on workshops, panels, and key note speakers.
- Drama Grad Committee President, University of Alberta; Edmonton, AB - January 2020-June 2020
Ran the committee for planning and executing a memorable drama grad for the UofA class of 2020. Hosted meetings, managed schedule, delegated tasks and regularly checked in with team members.
- Server, Runway Lunch Café; Wetaskiwin, AB - 2015-2016
Occasionally assisted with serving when visiting from Calgary.
- Nursery Volunteer/Media Team Member, Harvest Hills Alliance Church; Calgary, AB - 2010-2016
Volunteer in the nursery to watch children ranging from newborn to toddler during Sunday services. Also volunteer on media team which involved; running projections, live audio mixing, and lighting designer/operator.
- Christian Leadership Training, Lone Prairie Camp; Ferintosh, AB - Summer 2014
Spent the summer training to work as a cabin leader to safely supervise and entertain children for extended periods of time.

Certifications and Awards

- Event Planner Certification - International Association of Professions Career College (IAP College) 2020
- ProServe Liquor Staff Training - AGLC, Since 2020
- Fall Protection II Certified - Fall Protection Group, Since 2017
- Outstanding Achievement in Stage Management Award - Calgary High School Drama Festival 2016

Interests

- Continuously working to gain opportunities and learn new skills
- Exploring new technologies used in storytelling and entertainment
- Attending various forms of theatre to support and learn from others

Skills

- Strong organizational skills
- Strong communication skills
- Proficient computer and internet skills
- Quick learner
- Keyboarding: 55wpm
- Great time management and problem solving skills
- Personable and outgoing
- Training in: Basic Costume Construction and Repairs, Basic Technical Drawing, Theatre Design, Technical Theatre (i.e. set construction and lighting operation), Grade 6 Royal Conservatory Piano, and Advanced Royal Conservatory Theory

Detailed list of experience at www.lohannak.wixsite.com/mysite

References available upon request